
Ocean Munds-Dry 
omundsdry@hollandhart.com 

August 26, 2010 

Mark E. Fesmire, PE, JD 
Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 

VIA HAND D E L I V E R Y 

1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. i4520: APPLICATION OF LYNX PETROLEUM CONSULTANTS 
INC. FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE DRILLINGOF A W E L L IN THE 
POTASH AREA, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Lynx Petroleum Consultants Inc., requests that the hearing on the above 
referenced application be continued from September 2, 2010 to the September 16.̂ 2010 
Examiner Hearing Docket. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 
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Very truly yours 

Ocean Munds-Dry, Esq 
Holland & Hart LLP 


